FILED JUL 15, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 05121-16
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 15,2016

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cle}:k ___
P

FROM: Adria E. Harper, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel Q\«z( u(_“cz
RE: Docket No. 140233-EI, Florida Power & Light Company's request tor corﬁjdentiﬁ]

treatment of certain information contained in report entitled review ofphysical
security protection of utility substations and control centers.

reopen ) Docket No. 140233-EI for the purpose of issuing an order for extended
ntial classification concerning certain information contained in Florida Power & Light
Compdny's report entitled review of physical security protection of utility substations and control

centers.

Also, please move DN 04960-16 from Docket 160000-OT to Docket 140233-EIL

Please let mg know if you have further questions or need additional information.

AEH

ok W Dy TN1S[Mh


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUL 15, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 05121-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




